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Regional Office-Ranchi

; C-129, Vidhyalaya M
(Tes qReasa R Uorrd HaTeY, AR 6YOR) Road No 2C, Ashox Nager
National Highways Authority of India B e e anand
{Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Govt. of India) e-mail : roranchi@nhai.org

Ref:  NHAI/RO/RNC/IH/HH-L-Fowat| 1 02 59— Dated 11-03-2020

To,
Project Director,
National Highways Authority of India
PIU-Hazaribagh
Sub: Six laning of Bihar-Jharkhand Border {Chordaha) to Gorhar section of NH-2 from km.,
249.525 to Km. 261.000 in the State of Jharkhand under NHDP Phase-V on EPC mode
project : Authorisation of Forest Diversion proposal of 47.897 Hac land under
Hazaribagh Wild Life Division/ West Division
Ref : PD-Hazaribagh letter no. 15002/01/NHAI/PIU-HZB/2019/1724 dated 06.03.2020
Sir,
In reference to the above cited subject matter, PD-Hazaribagh is hereby authorised to
act as a Nodal Officer for the captioned project to deal with departments/ agencies for

required approval of the Forest Diversion Proposal under Hazaribagh Wild Life Division/.West

Division.

Yours faithfully

) A

(Vijay Srivastava)
Regional Officer
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